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Date May 2, 2002 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(PLEASE TYPE) 

1. Division Name/Staff Name Competitive Markets h Enforcement/Isler 

2 .  OPR Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler 

3. OCR Office of the General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title B a n k r u p t c y  Cancellation by SS Florida Public Service Commission &e 0 

Pay Telephone C- Certificate No. 5012 issued to Crescent Public Cc"icatians, Inc. , dfective April 30, 
F 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A.  Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 

B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any) 

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any) 

6 .  Check one: 
XX Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

I:\PSC\RAR\WP\ESTDKT. 
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Paula Isier 

From: Peter Lubitz [Peter.Lubitz@kmzr.com] 

Sent: 

To: pisler@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: crescentlfla psc certificate(tf916) 
In response to your letter dated 4/18/02 faxed to me regarding Crescent Public Communications, Inc., please- be advised that (i) 
Crescent still exists and remains a debtor-in-possession and ai) it has determined not to keep its Fla. certificate active as it sold its 
operating assets on 9/10/99. 
Thank you. 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it and notify us immediately. 

Tuesday, April 30,2002 12:17 PM 

__I--------_------”c______c_____c_______-------------------------------------- 

4/3 0/02 
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I April 18,2002 I 

Paula Isler 

STATE OF FLORIDA TO: 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, F’L 32399-0850 

I 1 ‘  

Voice: (850) 41 3-6502 

Fax: (850) 413-6503 

Peter Lubitz 
I 1 

VOICE: (212) 940-7020 
FAX: (212) 940-6590 

RE: 

Crescent Public Communications, Inc. 
(TF916) - Docket No. 000999-TC 

Dear Mi. Lubitz: 

In the year 2000, the Commission had the above cancellation docket established for 
nonpayment of the 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF). Staff was subsequently notified 
that Crescent had filed for Chapter 1 1 bankruptcy protection, Case No. 99 B 101 83(AJG). We 
also received a letter dated October 13,2000 from Melissa A. Hager of Roseman & Colin 
LLP asking the Commission to withdraw any action due to the bankruptcy proceedings. 

We have now received an application from Crescent Telephone Company, Inc. for a pay 
telephone certificate. In researching the name, Commission staff discovered that Crescent 
Telephone had purchased Crescent Public Communications’ assets out of bankruptcy and 
found that Crescent Public Communications’ pay telephone certificate is still active. 

Please advise if Crescent Public Communications, Inc. (1 )  is still in bankruptcy; (2) still 
exists; and (3) wishes to keep its certificate active with the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 



Mr. Peter Lubitz 
April 18,2002 
Page 2 

If the company wishes to cancel its certificate, please write the Commission a letter and . 
request cancellation due to the bankruptcy (or because the company is no longer in business). 
Also, ifthe request for cancellation is due to the bankruptcy and there are no other finds 
available for payment of the RAFs, please request that the unpaid RAFs be written-off. 

Please give me a call if you have any questions or wish to discuss this. Thanks, 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 4 13-6502-phone 

pisler@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6503- fa^ 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brenda Hawkins 
Tuesday, April 16,2002 4:17 PM 
Paula lsler 
Cresent Public Communications, Inc. (Renee Brandner) 

The bankruptcy attorney for the above is: 

Mr. Peter Lubitz, partner - 
575 Madison Avenue 
New York, NY 10022 -- 2595  
(212) 940 - 7020 

The general # for the firm: (212) 940-8800. 

Thanks so much for your help. 
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